

Web Directory of Sikkim

List of Tables

1. Apex Bodies in Sikkim
2. Legislative Assembly and Council
3. Judiciary
- 4: Districts (Official Website)
- 5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings
- 6: State Departments
- 7: Union Government Departments
- 8: Boards / Undertakings
- 9: Local and Statutory Bodies, Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils

Table 1. Apex Bodies in Sikkim

Name	Web address
Governors Office, Sikkim	http://rajbhavansikkim.gov.in/
Official Portal of Sikkim Government	https://www.sikkim.gov.in/portal
State Information Commission (SIC), Sikkim	http://www.cicsikkim.gov.in/
Sikkim Public Service Commission (SPSC)	http://spscskm.gov.in/

Table 2. Legislative Assembly and Council

Name	Web address
Legislative Assembly, Sikkim	http://www.sikkimassembly.org/

Table 3. Judiciary

Name	Web address
District and Sessions Court, Namchi, South Sikkim	http://districtcourtsnamchi.nic.in/
Sikkim High Court	http://highcourtofsikkim.nic.in/
Sikkim Judicial Academy	http://sikkimjudicialacademy.nic.in/

Table 4: Districts (Official Website)

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	East Sikkim	NA
2	North Sikkim	http://northsikkim.nic.in/
3	South Sikkim	http://southsikkim.nic.in/
4	West Sikkim 1. Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Gyaba, Gyalshing, West Sikkim	1. http://www.kvkwestsikkim.gov.in/

Table 5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Commercial Taxes Division, Finance, Revenue and Expenditure Department, Sikkim	http://www.sikkimtax.gov.in/
2	Directorate of Handicrafts & Handloom	http://sikkimcrafts.gov.in/
3	Directorate of Sericulture - Government of Sikkim	http://serisikkim.in/
4	Sikkim Government Gazettes	http://www.sikkimgazettes.gov.in/
5	Chungthang Sub Division, North Sikkim	http://chungthangsubdivision.nic.in/

Table 6: State Departments

S.N	Name	Web address
1	Animal husbandary, Livestock, Fisheries and Veterinary Services Department, Sikkim	http://sikkim-ahvs.gov.in/
2	Building and Housing Department, Sikkim	http://www.sikkim-building.gov.in/
3	Commerce and Industries Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimindustries.gov.in/
4	Co-operation Department, Sikkim	NA
5	Cultural Affairs and Heritage Department, Sikkim 1. Sikkim Government Archives	http://www.sikkim-culture.gov.in/Home/Index.aspx 1. http://sikkimarchives.gov.in/
6	Ecclesiastical Affairs Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimeccl.gov.in/
7	Election Department, Sikkim	http://secsikkim.org/
8	Energy and Power Department, Sikkim	http://www.powerdepartmentsikkim.com/
9	Excise (ABKARI) Department, Sikkim	http://www.sikkim-excise.gov.in/Default.aspx
10	Finance, Revenue and Expenditure Department, Sikkim 1. Commercial Taxes Division, Finance, Revenue and Expenditure Department, Sikkim 2. eProcurement Portal, Government of Sikkim	http://sikkimfred.gov.in/user/home.aspx 1. http://www.sikkimtax.gov.in/ 2. https://sikkimtender.gov.in/
11	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimfcs-cad.gov.in/
12	Food Security and Agriculture Development Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimagri.gov.in/ 1. http://www.kvkwestsikkim.gov.in/

	1. Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Gyaba, Gyalshing, West Sikkim	
13	Forest, Environment and Wildlife Management Department, Sikkim 1. Directorate of Sericulture - Government of Sikkim 2. Environmental Information System (ENVIS), Sikkim 3. Sikkim State Pollution Control Board	http://www.sikkimforest.gov.in/ 1. http://serisikkim.in/ 2. http://www.sikenvis.nic.in/ 3. http://www.spchsikkim.org/
14	Health Care, Human Services and Family Welfare Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimhealth.gov.in/
15	Home Department, Sikkim 1. Sikkim Prisons 2. Sikkim State Human Rights Commission (SSHRC)	1. http://sikkimprisons.gov.in/ 2. http://sshrc.nic.in/
16	Human Resource Development Department, Sikkim 1. Sikkim Public Service Commission (SPSC) 2. Sikkim University, Gangtok	http://sikkimhrdd.org/ 1. http://spscskm.gov.in/ 2. http://www.cus.ac.in/
17	Information and Public Relations Department, Sikkim	http://www.sikkimipr.org/#/
18	Information Technology Department, Sikkim	NA
19	Irrigation and Flood Control Department, Sikkim	http://www.sikkim-irrigation.gov.in/
20	Labour Department, Sikkim	NA
21	Land Revenue and Disaster Management Department, Sikkim 1. Sikkim Government Gazettes 2. Sikkim State Disaster Management Authority (SSDMA)	http://sikkimlrdm.gov.in/ 1. http://www.sikkimgazettes.gov.in/ 2. http://www.ssdma.nic.in/
22	Mines, Minerals and Geology Department, Sikkim 1. Directorate of Handicrafts & Handloom	http://sikkimmines.gov.in/ 1. http://sikkimmines.gov.in/
23	Personnel Administrative Reforms, Training and Public Grievances Department, Sikkim 1. State Information Commission (SIC), Sikkim	http://www.sikkimdop.org/ 1. http://www.cicsikkim.gov.in/

24	Police Department, Sikkim 1. Vigilance Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimpolice.nic.in/ 1. http://sikkim-vigilance.gov.in/
25	Printing and Stationary Department, Sikkim	NA
26	Roads and Bridges Department, Sikkim	http://www.sikkim-roadsandbridges.gov.in/
27	Rural Management and Development Department, Sikkim 1. Chungthang Sub Division, North Sikkim 2. Member of Parliament Local Area Development Scheme (MPLADS), Sikkim 3. State Institute of Rural Development (SIRD), Sikkim	http://rdsikkim.org/ 1. http://chungthangsubdivision.nic.in/ 2. http://sikkim-mplads.gov.in/ 3. http://sirdsikkim.in/
28	Science and Technology Department, Sikkim 1. Bioinformatics Centre, Sikkim	http://dstsikkim.gov.in/ 1. http://bioinformaticssikkim.gov.in/
29	Social Justice, Empowerment and Welfare Department, Sikkim	NA
30	Sports and Youth Affairs Department, Sikkim	NA
31	Tourism and Civil Aviation Department, Sikkim	http://sikkimtourism.gov.in/Webforms/General/Default.aspx
32	Transport Department, Sikkim	NA
33	Urban Development and Housing Department, Government of Sikkim	http://sikkimudhd.org/
34	Water Security and Public Health Engineering Department, Sikkim	http://sikkim-wspshed.in/

NA: Not available

Table 7: Union Government Departments

S. N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Chief Electoral Officer (CEO), Sikkim	http://ceosikkim.nic.in/
2	Meteorological Center, Gangtok	http://www.imdsikkim.gov.in/
3	MSME - Development Institute, Gangtok, Sikkim	http://sikkim.nic.in/msme-di/
4	National Research Centre for Orchids (NRCO)	http://nrcorchids.nic.in/

Table 8: Boards / Undertakings

S. N.	Name	Web address
1	Sikkim Prisons	http://sikkimprisons.gov.in/
2	Sikkim State Disaster Management Authority (SSDMA)	http://www.ssdma.nic.in/
3	Sikkim State Pollution Control Board	http://www.spcbsikkim.org/
4	Sikkim Tourism Development Corporation (STDC)	http://www.sikkimstdc.com/Index.aspx

NA: Not available

Table 9: Local and Statutory Bodies, Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils

S.N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Sikkim State Human Rights Commission (SSHRC)	http://sshrc.nic.in/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goidirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 14.01.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Team
ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
Sikkim, India